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CRIMINAL JUSTICE STANDARDS AND TRAINING COMMISSION
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 2014-02

TO: Criminal Justice Training Center Directors

FROM: Director Jennifer C. Pritt &»@ ,/): 1::\\\&
\

Criminal Justice Professionalism
SUBJECT: Textbook Ordering Information for the 2014 Basic Recruit Curriculum

XankEdu has been awarded the bid for the 2014 Basic Recruit Curriculum textbooks, including
the new 2014 Florida Law Enforcement Academy textbook.

Please note that the textbook orders only apply to classes starting on or after July 1, 2014.
Contact the vendor, XanEdu, directly to place an order. When ordering, you will need to provide
the latest ISBNS, listed in the form below, to ensure you receive the correct edition. Shipping
and handling costs will vary and are not included in the list price; XanEdu is still accepting up to
10% of returned books.

The order deadiine is March 14, 2014; please order early to ensure you have enough textbooks
in advance. Pricing and contact information from XanEdu is in the attachment to this document.

For further assistance, please contact Government Analyst Il Mariann D’Arcangelis at
850-410-8384 or marianndarcangelis@fdle.state fl.us.

cc: Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

Attachment: Pricing and contact information from XanEdu

Service « Integrity » Respect ~ Quality



